From:
To: West Burton C

Cc:

Subject: West Burton C Power Station - Rule 17 letter response
Date: 26 March 2020 15:44:12

atachments: |
Dear Ewa,

Planning Act 2008 and The Infrastructure Planning (Examination Procedure) Rules 2010 — Rule
17

Application by EDF Energy (Thermal Generation) Limited for an Order Granting Development
Consent for the West Burton C power station

Request for further information from the Applicant, Bassetlaw District Council, West Lindsey
District Council and Natural England

Thank you for your email of 9 March regarding the further information request relating to the above
case.

Natural England can confirm that the applicant’'s approach to badger licensing as set out within the
attached email is appropriate and reasonable.

| trust this is of assistance to you.

Regards
Roslyn Deeming

Roslyn Deeming
Senior Adviser
Area Delivery Team
East Midlands Area
Ceres House

2, Searby Road
Lincoln

LN2 4DT

www.gov.uk/natural-england.

We are here to secure a healthy natural environment for people to enjoy, where
wildlife is protected and England's traditional landscapes are safeguarded for
future generations.

Natural England offers two chargeable services — The Discretionary Advice
Service (DAS) provides pre-application, pre-determination and post-consent
advice on proposals to developers and consultants as well as pre-licensing
species advice and pre-assent and consent advice. The Pre-submission
Screening Service (PSS) provides advice for protected species mitigation licence
applications.

These services help applicants take appropriate account of environmental
considerations at an early stage of project development, reduce uncertainty,
reduce the risk of delay and added cost at a later stage, whilst securing good
results for the natural environment.


https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fnatural-england&data=02%7C01%7CWestBurtonC%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C484a4a46694741bffa6e08d7d19c8611%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C1%7C637208342506476472&sdata=Kx0K7%2BCC4RyViMz4ous7Tm%2BG0HaJPtJqTr0n2HED4tM%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fdiscretionary-advice-service-get-advice-on-planning-proposals-affecting-the-natural-environment-in-england&data=02%7C01%7CWestBurtonC%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C484a4a46694741bffa6e08d7d19c8611%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C1%7C637208342506486474&sdata=SSEyTF%2BHpzzggGBaxiy2xAR9GvFwZJiZD8NdUqIiS1s%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.gov.uk%2Fpre-submission-screening-service-advice-on-planning-proposals-affecting-protected-species&data=02%7C01%7CWestBurtonC%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C484a4a46694741bffa6e08d7d19c8611%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C1%7C1%7C637208342506486474&sdata=id1YCqAp0NM9czVFYPYl4ZkmkpLQkpzSsYz1K8ACbiw%3D&reserved=0

In an effort to reduce Natural England's carbon footprint, | will, wherever possible, avoid
travelling to meetings and attend via audio, video or web conferencing.
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